Subject: Re: Latest birth identification in KR file
Posted by id709nvz on Sun, 01 Nov 2020 21:16:39 GMT
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Dear DHS expert,
Thank you. It was helpful.

If | may ask one more question. In the Ethiopian KR file, if | consider all children under five, there
are cases where weight/height was not measured for some children of a given mother. For
instance, the youngest might have been measured while the older isn't. or the reverse or not at all.
Was this random or weight/height measurement was selective? | am analyzing a reform for the
mother that | believe might affect all the children of a mother. Under such circumstance will it be a
problem if | consider all the children record?

This really important in my analysis.

kind regards
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